From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 05/11/2024 09:37 AM
Subject: Invitation for CGR

From: "RRC Rishikesh (rrcrishikesh@aiimsrishikesh.edu.in)" <rrcrishikesh@aiimsrishikesh.edu.in>
To:

Cc: Meenu Singh <meenusingh4@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, 4 Nov 2024 18:51:56 +0530

Subject: [EXTERNAL MAIL] Invitation for CGR

Greetings from AIIMS, Rishikesh !!

The CGR will be held on the Nov 5, 2024 in CPD Hall, AIIMS Rishikesh from 8:00 AM to 9:00 AM. You can
join online through the following link:

Meeting link:
https://aiimsrishikesh.webex.com/aiimsrishikesh/j.php?MTID=m2c7e8e24db2d3bff6282f8aa404138b1

Tuesday, Nov 5, 2024, 8:00 AM | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number: 2511 159 6034
Meeting password: 051124

Thanks & Regards
Regional Resource Centre
Dept of Telemedicine
AlIMS Rishikesh

CGR- Dept of Paediatric Surgery

Name: Master H Age/Sex: gth Clinician in-charge:

month at
admission/ Male Dr. Enono Yhoshu

Resi: Muzaftarnagar UHID: Clinical discussant:
20240026757

Dr Himanshu Menghwani (SR)
Ward: Paediatric Surgery Moderator in-charge:

Dr B. Satya Sree (HOD and Professor)
Pediatric Ortho discussant:

Dr. Aditya (SR)/ Dr Vivek Singh (Additional Professor)
Plastic Surgery Discussant

Dr. Tasvir(SR)/ Dr. Akshay(Associate Professor)/Dr.
Debabriti (Professor)




Intervention Radiologist Discussant

Dr. Ravishankar (SR)/Dr. Udit Chauhan (Additional
Professor)
CTYVS discussant

Dr. Ishan (JR)/Dr. Avinash(Assistant Professor)

DOA: 03/07/24 DOD: 28/07/24

Presenting Complaints:

2 Additional limbs and swelling at lower back since birth

HOPI

. 9 months male child, full term, 4th

stool within 24 hours of birth,
. Birth Wt: 2.8kg
. Complaints of 2 additional limbs and swelling at lower back since birth
. No h/o fecal/urinary incontinence

in birth order, normal vaginal delivery, homeborn, passed urine and

Family History : No h/o similar complaints in family

Birth History : NVD, Cried immediately after birth, passed stool and urine with in 24 hour of birth. Antenatal
scan were normal (document unavailable)

Examination-

. GC: fair Anterior Fontanelle closed

. CFT<2sec

. Cry/Tone/Activity: normal

. Color: Pink

. No pallor/ icterus/ cyanosis/ clubbing/ lymphadenopathy
. PR: 130b/min, RR: 42/min, SPO2: 98%, BP:80/45

. P/A: WNL

. Respiratory: WNL

. CVS: WNL

. 2 additional limb with intact pain sensation but no motor power

Investigations and Management - to be discussed






